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22807 Woods Chapel Road
Michele Newman, Director
Blue Springs, Missouri 64015
(816) 503-4800
MakeYourDayHere.com
Fax: (816) 795-1234

TO: 
Craig Reich, Senior Buyer
FROM: 
Tina Spallo, Superintendent, Park Operations
SUBJECT: 
25-008 Portable Toilet Rental  
DATE: 
March 21, 2025
Pursuant to section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Parks + Rec Department recommends awarding a Term and Supply Contract for the furnishing of Portable Toilets under the terms and conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 25-008 as the best and lowest qualified bid received. 

Parks + Rec utilizes this contract to provide portable restroom facilities at park locations, campgrounds, shelter houses, trails, and special events.    

ORI has provided outstanding customer service throughout the years and is qualified to provide the services needed through contract 25-008.   

The department’s estimated spending is $65,300.
003-1602-56676     $37,000
003-1609-56676     $  7,000

300-1654-56676     $16,000

300-1603-56676     $1,800

300-1657-56676      $2,000

300-1652-56676      $1,500
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Frank White, Jr., County Executive


